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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

April 10, 2019 

Robert Melton, County Auditor 

Alan Garcia, P.E., Director d
Water and Wastewater Service� 

Gregory M. Balicki, P.E., Director 
Water and Wastewater Engineeri 

Our Bes-t. 
Nothing Less. 

SUBJECT: RFP No. PNC2116651P1 - RE ONAL TRANSMISSION SYSTEM 

MASTER PLAN - ACCEPTANCE OF MULTIPLIER RATE 

AND OPERATING MARGIN 

Staff's experience with national firms that provide consultant services related to water and 
wastewater treatment includes higher overhead and fringe than local firms due to the 
specialty and expertise of these firms and the fact that these firms provide national research 
in these areas which, local, smaller firms do not. The overhead and fringe percentages 
provided was based on 2017 audited overhead and fringes percentages. A review of similar 
firm's contracts with the County, indicate that the multiplier ranged from 3.07 to 3.20. 
Attached is a spreadsheet that demonstrates the difference in multipliers of local vs. national 
firms for water and wastewater projects including treatment plant vs. distribution system 
projects. 

If you have any questions regarding this project, you may contact Rolando Nigaglioni at 
(954) 831- 0882.

c: Rolando Nigaglioni/WWED 
Nancy Olesen/Purchasing 
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